LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 21, 2017
TO: Honorable Robert Nichols, Chair, Senate Committee on Transportation
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB128 by Garcia (Relating to a required training course on human trafficking for
commercial driver's license applicants.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to require applicants for an original commercial
driver license to provide evidence of having completed a course on the recognition and
prevention of human trafficking that has been approved by the Department of Public Safety.

The bill would take effect immediately upon a vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to
each chamber. If not, then the bill would take effect September 1 2017.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 405 Department of Public Safety
LBB Staff: UP, AG, Al, JAW
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